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Hi Lisa,

Itis for our annual Pride Pledge support fee. It does come with free training so fine to putit
under training.

Thanks

Amber

From: Lisa Cherguit @tvnz.co.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2024 2:25 PM

To: Amber Clotworthy < @tvnz.co.nz>

Subject: RE: PO Please

Hi Amber.

Thanks, | will get this PO raised for you shortly.
Can | please check if this is for training?
Thanks heaps.

Lisa

Lisa Cherguit
EA to Chief Operating Officer

From: Amber Clotworthy @tvnz.co.nz>
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2024 11:36 AM
To: Lisa Cherguit < @tvnz.co.nz>

Subject: RE: PO Please

Hi Lisa,

Sorry it should be under

. No. Our trading company is South Pacific Pride Ltd

Thanks
Amber



From: Lisa Cherguit <Lisa.Cherguit@tvnz.co.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 3:08 PM

To: Amber Clotworthy <Amber.Clotworthy@tvnz.co.nz>
Subject: PO Please

Hi Amber,

Can | please check if this could be the same company.
Thanks

Lisa

Lisa Cherguit
EA to Chief Operating Officer
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From:Justine Fletcher @tvnz.conz>
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 3:01 PM

To: Lisa Cherguit<  @tvnz.co.nz>
Subject: RE: PO Please

Hey Lisa,

It’s not this vendor is it? Do you happen to have their bank account details and | could confirm.

Justine Fletcher
Senior Account Payable
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From: Lisa Cherguit,  @tvnz.co.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 2:54 PM

To: Justine Fletcher _@tvnz.co.nz>



Subject: PO Please

Hi Justine.

| can’t seem to find Pride Pledge as a supplier.
Would you mind checking for me.

Thanks very much.

Lisa

Lisa Cherguit
EA to Chief Operating Officer
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From: Amber Clotworthy < @tvnz.co.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 2:40 PM

To: Lisa Cherguit @tvnz.co.nz>

Subject: PO Please

Hi Lisa,
Canyou please raise a PO for Pride Pledge (they should be set up as a provider already).
PO for $1,100.00

Thanks
Amber

Amber Clotworthy (she/her
General Manager People & Culture

m.

(2]

TVNZ+ | Facebook | Instagram | Tik Tok | X | Youtube






